
 

 

 

Malcolm Dowling 
Principal Environmental Consultant 
Verde Environmental Group, 
E7 Network Enterprise Park, 
Kilcoole, 
Co. Wicklow. 
 
Reg No: WO304-01 

 
Date: 27/04/2021 
 
Re:  Letter of Feasibility to support a Technical Amendment – Packaging Laundry Limited  
 

Dear Mr. Dowling, 
 

I refer to your correspondence dated 19/02/2021 seeking a Letter of Feasibility (LOF) 
from Irish Water to support a Technical Amendment application to the 
Environmental Protection Agency for Licence WO304-01 on behalf of Packaging 
Laundry Limited, Unit C4 Oldcourt Industrial Estate, Boghall Road, Bray, Co. Wicklow.  
 
Irish Water is satisfied to support your proposed Technical Amendment application 
to the EPA on the basis of the proposed Emissions to sewer details as outlined below: 
 
Emission Point Reference No.:  SE1  
Location:     Boghall Road, Bray, Co. Wicklow  
Volume to be emitted:   Maximum in any one day: 10 m3  
     Maximum rate per hour: 1m3 
 

Parameter Emission Limit Values 

Temperature 42 Degrees Celsius 

pH 6-10 pH Units 

  Concentration  (mg/l) Load (kg/day) 

BOD, 5 days with Inhibition 
(Carbonaceous BOD) 1500 15 

COD - Cr 4500 45 

Suspended Solids 1000 10 

Fats, Oils & Greases 100 1 

Total Phosphorus (as P) 30 0.3 

Ammonia-Total (as N) 40 0.4 

Chloride 1000 10 



2 Uisce Éireann Irish Water 

Sulphate 800 8 

Total Heavy Metals 10 0.1 
Anionic Surfactants / Detergents 
(MBAs) 100 1 

 

 

If you have any further queries, please do not hesitate to contact us.  
 
 

Yours sincerely, 
 

 

_________________ 

Ronan Connolly 

Licensing Manager 

 

CC: Bernard Lee, Packaging Laundry Limited 


